

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 6TH, 2023 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Lāhainā schools are celebrating a successful art auction fundraiser that raised \$14,000 for the four schools affected by the wildfires in August. The auction featured artworks from Lāhaināluna students, a Lāhaināluna teacher and other local professional artists. The auction was organized by science teacher Judd Levy and was a collaboration between art galleries on Maui and Oahu, The Public Schools of Hawaii Foundation, and the Hawaii Department of Education. The culmination of the auction took place at a live event at Island Art Galleries in Waikiki, where seven Lāhaināluna art students had the opportunity to showcase their talents and see their creations being appreciated by the audience. Congratulations to all the artists and supporters who made this event possible!

ATTENTION STUDENTS: QUARTER 3 BUS APPLICATIONS ARE BEING ACCEPTED! Quarter 3 will be FREE! We are taking PAPER APPLICATIONS ONLY. Stop by the main office during recess & lunch to pick up an application form. Mahalo!

Attention students who missed picture taking! You still have a chance for pictures. Nagamine is setting up the school background in their studio on Thursday, December 14th for students who are able to come to their studio, by appointment only. Students should contact them if they would like to schedule an appointment at their studio.

Need Help with Math? The Lahainaluna High School Ho'oko Math tutoring program is available on Tuesdays and Wednesday of every school week during lunch period at Ms. Abad's classroom portable 8. This is a free program available for our students. You are welcome to bring your lunch and snacks will be provided. Contact Ms. Abad at michelle.abad@k12.hi.us if you have any questions. Mahalo!

COUNSELORS CORNER:

HEY SENIORS! There is a University of Hawaii Systems
College Fair and financial aid/scholarship information
night on Wednesday, December 13th 2023 at 6pm at our
cafeteria. There is a QR code to scan to sign up so please
check out our daily bulletin today. Dinner by the UH Maui
College Culinary Program and bus transportation will be
provided from the War Memorial and Kapalua Airport. If you

have any questions, please contact Ginny Yasutake at ginny.yasutake@k12.hi.us

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime club: Members who are going to Kawaii Kon 2024, please turn in your letter from parents by this Friday. Thank you!

Mabuhay Filipino Club Members! Club Fees are due on December 8th. Please see our Treasurer, Mackenzie, during lunch at P-7, bring an exact amount as requested. With paying your club fees, you are guaranteed free items that will be revealed soon.

Filipino Club members, If you guys want to do community service, please sign up for the Hawak Kamay on Saturday, December 9 at Lahaina Civic Center from 9am to 3pm If you guys are ever interested, please DM us @lunas_filipinoclub.

Filipino Club members, we're going to be having our 2nd December activity. If you guys want to have fun and express your creativity, we will be having a parol making session during lunch. The materials are provided, and we can work in groups. we hope to see your creations.

This year, 3 schools that operate a Filipino Club will be collaborating for the first time in history! LHS, BHS, & MHS's council has been working together to plan this event and we'd like to invite all our members there. So pick up a permission form in P-7 and turn it in by December 7th. This event gives all 3 schools a chance to bond, we hope to see you there! More info will be out soon.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our girls and boys soccer team as they face Kamehameha Schools Maui today at Sue D. Cooley Stadium. The girls match starts at 5pm while the boys match starts at 7pm. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Pizza Bagel, Fresh Fruit, Diced Pears. Lunch: Chili and Cheese Nachos, Chopped Tomato, Strawberry Kiwi Juice, Mixed Fruit, Green Salad. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: